Kindly float the ad & amend the changes as suggested in Eol doc.
Thank you,

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Saturday, August 08, 2015 12:14 PM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus; Procurement Committee; Dr. Ishrat
Husain / Dean & Director @ IBA

Subject: Item # 5: EOI for Cafeteria Services in AMAN Tower

Item # 5: EOI for Cafeteria Services in AMAN Tower
Discussion: -
Decision: The committee noted changes in the EOl document for Cafeteria Services.

Attendance:

1. SyedJehanzeb

2. Haris Quershi

3. Syed Fahim uddin
4. Ahmed Ali Khan

5. Asjad Asad Siddiqui
6. Abdul Rehman

7. M. Sohail Khan

Syed Jehanzeb
Secretary Procurement Committee

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Saturday, August 08, 2015 9:46 AM

To: Procurement Committee

Cc: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA; Muhammad Hanif / Executive |
(Purchase) @ Main Campus

Subject: Item #5

Thank You,
Syed Jehanzeb

From: Syed Muhammad Rizwan / Manager Administration @ City Campus

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 4:43 PM

To: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus; TEC-PURCHASE

Cc: Dr. Nasir Touheed / Professor of Computer Science, Coordinator Testing Services of IBA; Muhammad



Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA
Subject: RE: Item for PC Agenda, August 8, 2015

Dear Mr. Jehanzeb,

As desired, | am enclosing herewith the draft minutes of the meeting for your
perusal please.

Thanks & regards,

Rizwan Rizvi

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 3:44 PM

To: Syed Muhammad Rizwan / Manager Administration @ City Campus; TEC-PURCHASE

Cc: Dr. Nasir Touheed / Professor of Computer Science, Coordinator Testing Services of IBA; Muhammad
Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Subject: RE: Item for PC Agenda, August 8, 2015

Members TEC-Purchase,
Please finalize the minutes before tomorrow 10am, we want the mattered discuss in tomorrow’s
morning Procurement Committee meeting.

Dr. Ishrat has specially requested to speed up the matter.

Rizwan sb, In the meanwhile, can you forward the draft minutes.

Thank You,
Syed Jehanzeb

From: Syed Muhammad Rizwan / Manager Administration @ City Campus

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 10:50 AM

To: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

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

The meeting had already been convened and the draft minutes in this regard
were also forwarded to the TEC-Purchase members for their review. | have just
sent the reminder e-mail to the members for their response.



Thanks,

Rizwan

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 10:45 AM

To: Syed Muhammad Rizwan / Manager Administration @ City Campus

Cc: Dr. Nasir Touheed / Professor of Computer Science, Coordinator Testing Services of IBA; Muhammad
Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Subject: RE: Item for PC Agenda, August 8, 2015

Rizwan sb,
What’s the status. ?

Thank You,
Syed Jehanzeb

From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 10:43 AM

To: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Cc: Dr. Nasir Touheed / Professor of Computer Science, Coordinator Testing Services of IBA
Subject: RE: Item for PC Agenda, August 8, 2015

It depends on TEC-P minutes.

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 10:30 AM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Dr. Nasir Touheed / Professor of Computer Science, Coordinator Testing Services of IBA
Subject: RE: Item for PC Agenda, August 8, 2015

What about canteen

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
Subject: Item for PC Agenda, August 8, 2015

Dear Jehanzeb,



Kindly include the appended below item on the agenda. Relevant working papers are attached for ready
reference, please.

1. Approval for Provide & Supply of Extension Cord

Thank you,
Sohail.



